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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 131211 8WHL-PSC---- Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste without a
License
1 message

Cory Zyla <cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jan 22, 2014 at 10:23 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Megan,

The applicant for File No. 8WLH-PSC resubmitted their application as a Type B Application (see attached).

Please check the file for administrative compliance and I will conduct a PTR.

Thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca>
Date: Wed, Jan 22, 2014 at 10:17 AM
Subject: RE: 131211 8WHL-PSC---- Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste without a License
To: Cory Zyla <cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca>

Please find attached application.

 

 

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

1869 Upper Water Street, Anchorage House Suite AH202

Halifax NS, B3J 1S9

Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

 

 

 

From: Cory Zyla [mailto:cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 3:11 PM

To: Marc Losier
Subject: Re: 131211 8WHL-PSC---- Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste without a License

 

mailto:marc@mosher.ca
mailto:cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca
tel:%28902%29%20429-0272
tel:%28902%29%20429-7762
mailto:cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca
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Hi Marc,

 

The NWB requires that all project descriptions be translated into Inuktitut so that all Nunavummiut from across Nunavut may have the opportunity to review,
comment, and participate in the projects that impact the region. Projects located in the most western portions of Nunavut also require translation into
Inuinnaqtun (i.e. projects west of and including Cambridge Bay). As such, your project's executive summary should be translated into Inuktitut. Your executive
summary should provide pertinent details of the undertaking, such as which activities will be undertaken, the purpose of the project, the quantity of water that
will be used, the quantity of waste that will be deposited (i.e. including quantities and locations for which water affected by project activities will be deposited),
and the timing for which project activities are anticipated (e.g. approximate dates for which project will occur). This can be simple as a few paragraphs on a
word document that are provided to the NWB in both English and Inuktitut.

 

I have attached a list of translators for your reference. You will need to contact a translator and provide the NWB with a translated version of your executive
summary before the NWB can proceed to process your application. I hope this information is helpful to you.

 

Regards,

 

 

On Tue, Jan 21, 2014 at 11:56 AM, Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> wrote:

Hi Cory,

 

In block 27 checklist, there is a block for Inuktitut summary of application. What exactly are you looking for?

 

Please advise.

 

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 4:33 PM
To: Marc Losier
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tel:%28902%29%20429-0272
tel:%28902%29%20429-7762
mailto:cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca


1/24/2014 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: 131211 8WHL-PSC---- Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste without a License

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=f8d19ae0c5&view=pt&search=inbox&th=143bafb34574343b 3/5

Subject: Re: 131211 8WHL-PSC---- Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste without a License

 

Marc,

 

Yes, the form you attached to your e-mail is the correct application form (also available here: ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/ADMINISTRATION/Water%
20License%20Applications/, user: public, password: registry).

 

The NWB has a series of guides to assist proponents in submitting an application for water use and/or deposit of waste. Guide 4: Completing and Submitting a
Water Licence Application was created for this purpose and should be helpful in completing your Type B Application (available here: http://www.

nunavutwaterboard.org/en/files/100401-Guide4-CompletingSubmittingWaterLicenceApplication-OEDE.pdf). For reference, all of our guides and application forms
are available on our website (http://www.nunavutwaterboard.org/en/applications). 

 

We will require written confirmation from the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) that your project is located outside of an area with an approved land use plan
or that it conforms to the existing plan. This confirmation can be as simple as an e-mail from NPC stating their decision. You can initiate the process by
contacting Christopher Tickner, Senior Planner at NPC (867-983-4634 or ctickner@nunavut.ca).

 

We will also require written confirmation from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) stating that your project is exempt from the requirement for screening or
that a Screening Decision has been made. You can initiate this process by contacting the NIRB at info@nirb.ca or 1-866-233-3033.

 

I trust that the provided guides and information will assist you in preparing your application. Please feel free to contact me should you have further questions.
Please also note that I will be in transit for the duration of the day tomorrow.

 

Regards,

 

 

On Wed, Jan 15, 2014 at 12:06 PM, Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> wrote:

Hi Cory,

 

Is the attached form the correct form for Type B?

 

Section 7: How can I find out if NPC needs to review or not?

 

Section 8: How can I find out if NIRB needs to review or not?

 

Please advise,

 

Regards,

 

 

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/ADMINISTRATION/Water%20License%20Applications/
http://www.nunavutwaterboard.org/en/files/100401-Guide4-CompletingSubmittingWaterLicenceApplication-OEDE.pdf
http://www.nunavutwaterboard.org/en/applications
tel:%28867-983-4634
mailto:ctickner@nunavut.ca
mailto:info@nirb.ca
tel:1-866-233-3033
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 6:51 PM
To: marc@mosher.ca
Cc: Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: 131211 8WHL-PSC---- Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste without a License

 

Mr. Losier,

 

I have now had the opportunity to conduct a preliminary technical review of your application for approval for the use of water and/or deposit of waste without a
licence (8WLH-PSC). Based on the information provided in your application, the proposed project does not meet the requirements of an approval without a
licence under the Nunavut Water Regulations (SOR 2013/669, 18th April, 2013) (Regulations). The reasons why this application does not meet these
requirements are detailed below.

 

Section 9. Type of Use of Water WIthout a Licence Proposed

On your application, the following type of use of water was selected:

"For an undertak ing other than a Power undertak ing and for any use of water related to the storage of 2,500 m3 or less". The use of water for the
purposes of hydrostatic testing is not considered to be a form of storage under the Regulations (see Schedule 2: Licensing Criteria for Use of Waters;
downloadable in PDF format here: http://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/regulations/SOR-2013-69/page-1.html). The classification that you selected under the
Regulations is intended for undertakings where the key purpose is the alteration of flow or storage of waters by means of a dam or dike, as stated in
Schedule 2: "Any use of waters related to the alteration of flow of waters, or storage of waters, by means of dams or dikes". 

 

Under the Regulations, hydrostatic testing would be classified under "Item 2. Any undertak ing other than a power undertak ing, (4) any other use of
waters". Given that the project proposes to withdraw 1,933 cubic metres of freshwater from a nearby lake over a period of 24 hours, the proposed activity
does not qualify for the Type WL minimum requirement of less than 50 cubic metres per day or the Type B Licence requirement of less than 300 cubic
metres per day. As such, you could conduct the activity if the water were withdrawn over a longer period under the Type B Licence (e.g. 300 m3 x 7
days = 2,100 m3; or alternatively 39 days under the WL requirement). This would require that you resubmit the application stating that the activity will be
conducted accordingly.

 

Section 10. Quantity and Quality of Water Involved

For the reasons stated above, 1,933 cubic meters of freshwater cannot be withdrawn for this type of undertaking over a period of 24 hours under the
Nunavut Water Regulations. 

 

Additional details on the relative size of the lake from which water is to be drawn and the relative source water quality would also be useful for our
purposes of assessing this application.

 

I look forward to working with you to resolve these issues with your application. The NWB cannot process an application until it meets all requirements
specified under relevant legislation. Should you choose to move forward with a Type B application, we will require a completed new application form (General
Water Licence Application), available on-line here: ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/ADMINISTRATION/Water%20License%20Applications/ (user: public, password:
registry).

 

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns you may have.

tel:%28902%29%20429-0272
tel:%28902%29%20429-7762
mailto:cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:marc@mosher.ca
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/regulations/SOR-2013-69/page-1.html
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/ADMINISTRATION/Water%20License%20Applications/
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Regards, 

 

On Wed, Dec 11, 2013 at 4:58 PM, Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

The attached acknowledges that the file mentioned above is Administratively Complete and has been forwarded to the NWB's Technical Department

for Technical Assessment.

 

The Technical Advisor is  Cory Zyla who is currently on leave until the New Year.

 

Thanks
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